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From: Luc Estenne 
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 12:08 PM 
To: Peter Fletcher 
Subject: RE: Bernard Madoff Arrested 

Yes, patience is a virtue ! 

Luc Estenne 
Chief Executive Officer 

PAR;ArAS 100 rue du Rhdne T +41 22 716 00 60 
CH 12040  F +41 22 716 00 61 
Switzerland partnersadvisers.com 

Email transmission cannot be guaraMaed to be secure or enor4ree as information could be intercepted, corrupted, destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Penners Advisers SA .  therefore does not accept liabtity for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message v hich may area as 
results of this a-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-vopy version. This message is provided for informational purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation a an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments. This message contains confidential information an 

information belonging to Partners Advisers S A. and is intended only for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this a-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail d you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from you system. 

From: Peter Fletcher [mailto:peterCla oarlv.chl
Sent: 12 December 2008 08:03 
To: Luc Estenne 
Subject: FW: Bernard Madoff Arrested 

Always knew this is a fraud, is only taken 15 years 

From: James Hallett [mailto:ihallett81aim.bml
Sent: jeudi, 11. decembre 2008 22:39 
To: Peter Fletcher; Roxanne Davies 
Subject: Bernard Madoff Arrested 

Bernard L. Madoff, the founder of Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities and a fixture of the Wall Street trading world for decades, was arrested Thursday morning by Federal Bureau of Investigation agents and charged with criminal 
securities fraud by federal prosecutors in Manhattan. 

The criminal complaint filed against Mr. Madoff alleges that he told senior employees Wednesday that his business was "a giant Ponzi scheme," according to a person familiar with the matter. The alleged scheme involved tens of billions of 
dollars, but the extent of investor losses wasn't immediately clear. 

The disclosure came after Mr. Madoff tried to distribute early bonuses to employees of his firm, prompting questions by senior employees, a person familiar with the situation said. 

Mr. Madoff, 70 years old, allegedly told employees he had a couple of hundred million dollars left and wanted to distribute it before turning himself in to authorities, this person said. 

The Securities and Exchange Commission is expected to file parallel civil charges against Mr. Madoff. 

The alleged scheme apparently involved an asset-management unit of Madoff Securities. The New York firm is primarily known for its business of market-making in stocks. The asset-management group at Madoff oversaw money for high net-
worth individuals, hedge funds and other institutions, according to another person familiar with the matter. 

An attorney believed to be representing Mr. Madoff in the matter couldn't be immediately reached for comment. 

James A H Hallett 
Alternative Investment Management (Bermuda) Ltd. 
Hamilton, Bermuda 
Direct Tel: (441) 279-6202 
Direct Fax: (441) 297-6164 
Email: Ihallett@aim, bm 
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